

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

UKRAINE

September 2018

Country: UKRAINE

Items to be controlled	Control authorities				
	National Police	State Service for Transport Safety	Customs	Ministry of Infrastructure	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X		X	X(3) X(2.1)
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)		X		X	X(2)
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)				X	X(2)
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X		X(1) X(4)
Weights and dimensions	X	X		X	X(2) X(3)
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)				X	X(2) X(5)
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control			X		X(4)
Road user charges		X	X	X	X(4) X(6)
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X	X		X	X(2.1)
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X	X		X	X(2.1)
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X	X		X	X(2.1)

Note:

- (1) Association of International Road Carriers of Ukraine (IRU)
- (2) Department of strategic development of the road market and road transportation
- (2.1) Directorate for Transport Safety of the Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine
- (3) Main Service Center of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine
- (4) State Fiscal Service of Ukraine
- (5) State Enterprise «The State Road Transport Research Institute»
- (6) State Road Agency of Ukraine “Ukravtodor”

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN UKRAINE

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	102
Ambulance	103
Dangerous goods accident	102
Breakdown	102
Fire and Rescue	101

**National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on
International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road**

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Main Service Center of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine 04071, Kyiv Lukyanivska str. 62 http://hsc.gov.ua	+(380-44) 272 37 56 +(380-44) 290 19 88	+(380-44) 253 64 04
		Email: info@hsc.gov.ua	
Competent control authority	Main Service Center of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine 04071, Kyiv Lukyanivska str. 62 http://hsc.gov.ua	+(380-44) 272 37 56 +(380-44) 290 19 88	+(380-44) 253 64 04
		Email: info@hsc.gov.ua	
	State Service for Transport Safety 01135, Kyiv Peremohy ave., 14 http://www.dsbt.gov.ua	+(380-44) 351 47 66 +(380-44) 351 47 98	+(380-44) 351 47 62
		Email: contact@dsbt.gov.ua	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine 01135, Kyiv Peremohy ave., 14 www.mtu.gov.ua	+(380-44) 351 49 65 +(380-44) 351 40 24	+(380-44) 351 49 65
	Directorate for Transport Safety of the Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine 01135, Kyiv Peremohy ave., 14	+(380-44) 351 49 65 +(380-44) 351 40 24	+(380-44) 351 49 65
Competent control authority	State Enterprise "The State Road Transport Research Institute" 03113, Kyiv, Peremohy ave. 57, www.insat.org.ua	+(380-44) 456 30 30 (+380 44) 201-0810	+(380-44) 456 67 91
		Email: info@insat.org.ua	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Main Service Center of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine Lukyanivska str. 62, Kyiv 04171 http://hsc.gov.ua	+(380-44) 272 46 59 +(380-44) 272 36 60	+(380-44) 272 37 56
	Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine Peremohy ave. 14, Kyiv 01135 www.mtu.gov.ua	+(380-44) 351 50 09 +(380-44) 351 49 54	+(380-44) 351 48 45
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Main Service Center of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine Lukyanivska str. 62, Kyiv 04171 http://hsc.gov.ua	+(380-44) 272 46 59 +(380-44) 272 36 60	+(380-44) 272 37 56
	State Road Agency of Ukraine "Ukravtodor" Fizkultury str. 9, Kyiv 03680 www.ukravtodor.gov.ua	+(380-44)287 42 18 +(380-44)287 20 05 +(380-44)226-22-81	+(380-44)287 42 18 +(380-44)287 20 05
		kae@ukravtodor.gov.ua	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE (cont.)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
Competent control authority	Main Service Center of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine Lukyanivska str. 62, Kyiv 04171 http://hsc.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 272 46 59 + (380-44) 272 36 60	+ (380-44) 272 37 56
		info@hsc.gov.ua	
	State Service for Transport Safety Peremohy ave. 14, Kyiv 01135 http://www.dsbt.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 351 47 47 + (380-44) 351 47 49	+ (380-44) 351 47 48
		Email: contact@dsbt.gov.ua	
	State Road Agency of Ukraine "Ukravtodor" Fizkultury str. 9, Kyiv 03680 www.ukravtodor.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 287 42 18 + (380-44) 287 20 05	+ (380-44) 287 42 18 + (380-44) 287 20 05
		kae@ukravtodor.gov.ua	
MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine Peremohy ave. 14, Kyiv 01135 www.mtu.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 351 50 09 + (380-44) 351 49 54	+ (380-44) 351 48 45
		Email: vdukd@mtu.gov.ua	
	State Service for Transport Safety Peremohy ave. 14, Kyiv 01135 http://www.dsbt.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 351 47 47 + (380-44) 351 47 49	+ (380-44) 351 47 48
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	State Service for Transport Safety Peremohy ave. 14, Kyiv 01135 http://www.dsbt.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 351 47 47 + (380-44) 351 47 49	+ (380-44) 351 47 48
	Email: contact@dsbt.gov.ua		
	Department of strategic development of the road market and road transportation Peremohy ave. 14, Kyiv 01135 www.mtu.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 351 48 38	+ (380-44) 351 48 53

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax	
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine Peremohy ave. 14, Kyiv 01135 www.mtu.gov.ua	+(380-44) 351 50 09 +(380-44) 351 49 54	+(380-44) 351 48 45	
				Email: vdukd@mtu.gov.ua
	State Service for Transport Safety Peremohy ave. 14, Kyiv 01135 http://www.dsbt.gov.ua	+(380-44) 351 47 47 +(380-44) 351 47 49	+(380-44) 351 47 48	Email: contact@dsbt.gov.ua
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	State Service for Transport Safety Peremohy ave. 14, Kyiv 01135 http://www.dsbt.gov.ua	+(380-44) 351 47 47 +(380-44) 351 47 49	+(380-44) 351 47 48	
				Email: contact@dsbt.gov.ua

ROAD USER CHARGES

	Name and address	Phone	Fax	
National competent authorities	State Road Agency of Ukraine "Ukravtodor" Fizkultury str. 9, Kyiv 03680 www.ukravtodor.gov.ua	+(380-44)287 42 18 +(380-44)287 20 05	+(380-44)28742 18 +(380-44)28720 05	
				Email: kae@ukravtodor.gov.ua
	State Fiscal Service of Ukraine Lvivska square 8, Kyiv-53 04655 http://sfs.gov.ua	+(380-44) 272 51 59 +(380-44) 272 63 34 +(380-44) 272 08 41	+(380-44) 272 08 41	Email: Post@sfs.gov.ua
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	State Road Agency of Ukraine "Ukravtodor" Fizkultury str. 9, Kyiv 03680 www.ukravtodor.gov.ua	+(380-44)287 42 18 +(380-44)287 20 05	+(380-44)28742 18 +(380-44)28720 05	
				Email: kae@ukravtodor.gov.ua
	State Fiscal Service of Ukraine Lvivska square 8, Kyiv-53 04655 http://sfs.gov.ua	+(380-44) 272 51 59 +(380-44) 272 63 34 +(380-44) 272 08 41	+(380-44) 272 08 41	Email: Post@sfs.gov.ua

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	State Fiscal Service of Ukraine Lvivska square 8, Kyiv-53 04655 http://sfs.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 272 51 59 + (380-44) 272 63 34 + (380-44) 272 08 41	+ (380-44) 272 08 41
		Email: Post@sfs.gov.ua	
Competent control authority	State Fiscal Service of Ukraine Lvivska square 8, Kyiv-53 04655 www.sfs.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 272 51 59 + (380-44) 272 63 34 + (380-44) 272 08 41	+ (380-44) 272 08 41
		Email: Post@sfs.gov.ua	
	State Veterinary and Phytosanitary Service of Ukraine Borisa Grinchenko str. 1, Kyiv 01001 www.vet.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 279 12 70	+ (380-44) 279 48 83
TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Main Service Center of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine Lukyanivska str. 62, Kyiv 04171 http://hsc.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 272 46 59 + (380-44) 272 36 60 + (380-44) 272 57 25	+ (380-44) 272 37 56
		Email: info@hsc.gov.ua	
	Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine Peremohy ave. 14, Kyiv 01135 www.mtu.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 351 50 09 + (380-44) 351 49 54	+ (380-44) 351 48 45
	Email: ydukd@mtu.gov.ua		
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Main Service Center of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine Lukyanivska str. 62, Kyiv 04171 http://hsc.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 272 46 59 + (380-44) 272 36 60	+ (380-44) 272 37 56
		Email: info@hsc.gov.ua	
	State Service for Transport Safety Peremohy ave. 14, Kyiv 01135 http://www.dsbt.gov.ua	+ (380-44) 351 47 47 + (380-44) 351 47 49	+ (380-44) 351 47 48
	Email: contact@dsbt.gov.ua		

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS (cont.)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
Competent control authority/body	Main Service Center of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine Lukyanivska str. 62, Kyiv 04171 http://hsc.gov.ua	+(380-44) 272 46 59 +(380-44) 272 36 60	+(380-44) 272 37 56
		Email: info@hsc.gov.ua	
	State Service for Transport Safety Peremohy ave. 14, Kyiv 01135 http://www.dsbt.gov.ua	+(380-44) 351 47 47 +(380-44) 351 47 49	+(380-44) 351 47 48
		Email: contact@dsbt.gov.ua	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine Peremohy ave. 14, Kyiv 01135 www.mtu.gov.ua	+(380-44) 351 50 09 +(380-44) 351 49 54	+(380-44) 351 48 45
		Email: ydukd@mtu.gov.ua	
	Directorate for Transport Safety of the Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine Peremohy ave., 14, Kyiv, 01135 www.mtu.gov.ua	+(38044) 351 48 38 +(38044) 351 40 80	+(38044) 351 48 53
		Email:	
Competent control authority	State Service for Transport Safety Peremohy ave. 14, Kyiv 01135 http://www.dsbt.gov.ua	+(380-44) 351 47 47 +(380-44) 351 47 49	+(380-44) 351 47 48
		Email: contact@dsbt.gov.ua	
	Main Service Center of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine Lukyanivska str. 62, Kyiv 04171 http://hsc.gov.ua	+(380-44) 272 46 59 +(380-44) 272 36 60	+(380-44) 272 37 56
		Email: info@hsc.gov.ua	

CERTIFICATE FOR CARRIAGE OF PERISHABLE FOODSTUFFS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT TO BE USED FOR SUCH CARRIAGE (ATP)

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine Peremohy ave., 14, Kyiv, 01135 www.mtu.gov.ua	+(38044) 351 50 09 +(38044) 351 49 54	+(38044) 351 48 45
Competent control authorities	State Enterprise "The State Road Transport Research Institute" Peremohy ave. 57, Kyiv 03113 www.insat.org.ua	+(380-44) 456 30 30	+(380-44) 456 67 91

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	State Fiscal Service of Ukraine Lvivska square 8, Kyiv-53 04655 http://sfs.gov.ua	+(380-44) 272 51 59 +(380-44) 272 63 34 +(380-44) 272 08 41	+(380-44) 272 08 41
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	State Fiscal Service of Ukraine Lvivska square 8, Kyiv-53 04655 http://sfs.gov.ua	+(380-44) 272 51 59 +(380-44) 272 63 34 +(380-44) 272 08 41	+(380-44) 272 08 41

MINISTRY OF INFRASTRUCTURE OF UKRAINE		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine Peremohy ave., 14, Kyiv, 01135 www.mtu.gov.ua	+(38044) 351 50 09 +(38044) 351 49 54	+(38044) 351 48 45
	Email: vdukd@mtu.gov.ua	
Department of strategic development of the road market and road transportation Peremohy ave., 14, Kyiv, 01135 www.mtu.gov.ua	+(38044) 351 48 38 +(38044) 351 40 80	+(38044) 351 48 53
	Email: depavtotr@avtotrans.gov.ua	
Directorate for Transport Safety of the Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine Peremohy ave., 14, Kyiv, 01135 www.mtu.gov.ua	+(38044) 351 49 65	+(38044) 351 48 43
	+(38044) 351 48 37	
	+(38044) 351 40 58	+(38044) 351 41 99
	Email: shellav@mtu.gov.ua	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport www.asmap.org.ua	+(380-44) 201 5401	+(380-44)201 0230
	Email: aircu@asmap.kiev.ua	
Freight Transport www.uru.com.ua	+(380-44) 528 7130 +(380-44) 528 7146	+(380-44)529 4440
	Email: uru@uru.com.ua	
Passenger Transport www.asmap.org.ua	+(380-44) 201 5401	+(380-44)201 0230
	Email: aircu@asmap.kiev.ua	
Passenger Transport www.vaap.org.ua	+(380-44) 517 4431	+(380-44)516 4726
	Email: vaap@i.com.ua	